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Malave, Erin

From: Donna C. Miller [donna@harperkynes.com}
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 4:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cec: - jack@harperkynes.com; allen@harperkynes.com
Subject: EIN# Additions

Please add in your database the following EIN# to the designated LLCs:
1. Gulf Towers of Indian Rocks Beach, LLC - Document NumberEEIN# 592191177

2. Schiefer Motels, LLC - Document Number L10000008020 - EIN# 592022804

3. Indian Rocks Plaza & Storage, LLC - Document Number mIN# 593692952

Thank you for your assistance.

Donna Miller

Administrative Assistant

Harper, Kynes, Geller,

Greenleaf, Vogelbacher & Frayman, P.A.
2560 Gulf to Bay Blvd., Suite 300
Clearwater, FL 33765
donna@harperkynes.con

(T) 727-799-4840

(F) 727-797-8206

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION MAY BE ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABCVE. IF THE
READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YCU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE STRICTLY PRHIBITED BY
LAW. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US AT (727)799-4840.




